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Malave, Erin

From: Linda Norris [linda@ashcraftcpa.com]

Sent:  Wednesday, September 22, 2010 4:27 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address Change

Please change the address-for-the-following two companies:

Four FifteeyrLLC - L100
Four Fiflee

—T1000003189

-

New Address is: 612 E Central Blvd, Crlando, FL 32801
Thank you,

LINDA ANN NORRIS
Staff Accountant

PLEASE NOTE OUR NEW ADDRESS AS OF 9/16/10
612 E. Central Blvd,
Orlando, FL 32801

Gregory L Asheraft, CPA
1517 E Robinson St
Orlando. FL 32801

Phone: 407 898-6500

FFax: 407 898-9101

linda@ashcraftcpa.com

IRS Circular 230 Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform yvou that any
U.S. federal tax advice contaimed in this communication (including any aftachments) is not intended or written to be
uved, and cannot be nsed, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penaliies under the Internal Reverme Code or (1]
promoting, markeling or recommending (o another parfy aimy transaction or matter addressed herein.

Q/24/2010



